Karen Bruccoleri

From: Dave Shafkowitz <dms@shafkowitzlaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 3:56 PM

To: Karen Bruccoleri

Subject: Re: ZBA-20-003, Ewing Properties, LLC, 1602-4 Pennington Rd, Block 141, Lots 9 & 10

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Karen - we need to move this to the next meeting. The advertisements were not completed and one of our witnesses
are not available next week. Can you advise on the next available date? Thanks.

On Thu, Jul 9, 2020 at 3:52 PM Karen Bruccoleri <kbruccoleri@ewingnj.org> wrote:

Just noticed application indicates Jay Development LLC is the owner of the property. We will need permission from the
owner for the applicant to make the application before the Board. Thank you.

Karen Bruccoleri

Code Enforcement Department

Keyboarding 2

Email: kbruccoleri@ewingnj.org

Link to SDL Portal: http://www.sdlportal.com/towns/nj/mercer/ewingtwp

Instructions for SDL Portal: http://www.ewingnj.org/Services/SDL-Portal.aspx




David M. Shafkowitz, Esq (215) 872-2127



